
 

 

  SUSTAINABLE DESIGN 
  REVIEW COMMITTEE 

 
  MEETING AGENDA 

 

 Committee Members:  Building Official, City Engineer 
Planning Commissioners (2), Zoning Administrator 

   

April 15, 2015 2:00 P.M. Conference Room C 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – March 25, 2015 
 
 
3. BUSINESS AGENDA 
 
 Discount Tire. Located on north side of 14 Mile East of John R, between Executive and 

Minnesota. Section 36 – Zoned IB 
 

 Seeking SDP status to exceed 20% minimum open space requirement and park 
in front yard 

 
 
4. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working 
days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


SUSTAINABLE DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 25, 2015 
  

 
 

 - 1 - 
 

R. Brent Savidant called the meeting of the Sustainable Design Review Committee to 
order at 4:30 p.m. on March 25, 2015 in Conference Room C of Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Michael W. Hutson, Planning Commission Representative 
Thomas Strat, Planning Commission Representative 
Antonio Cicchetti, Civil Engineer (acting as the City Engineer) 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director (acting as the Zoning Administrator) 
 

Also Present: 
Ryan Kowalski, Krieger Klatt Architects 
Jason Krieger, Krieger Klatt Architects 
Benny Spielman, CIOT (owner) 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # SDRC-2015-03-001 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Grusnick 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 22, 2013 Sustainable Design 
Review Committee, as printed. 
 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
3. BUSINESS AGENDA 
 
 CIOT Granite Showroom, 2854, 2870 and 2904 Industrial Row, Located on the north 

side of Industrial Row, east of Coolidge, Section 26 – Zoned IB 

 

 Seeking SDP status to exceed 20% minimum open space requirement 
and park in front yard 

 

Chairman Savidant summarized the application. 
 
Applicants Ryan Kowalski and Jason Krieger answered questions about the 
application. 
 

There was general discussion on the item. 



SUSTAINABLE DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 25, 2015 
  

 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Mr. Strat indicated his concern regarding lack of detail related to the function of 
the rain barrels and rain garden. He wanted to ensure that the rain garden was 
designed to function as an actual rain garden.  
 
Jason Krieger stated the intent was to have a functioning system that met the 
intent of the SDP provisions. 
 
Mr. Hutson suggested the Committee should see the site plan again, prior to 
Final Engineering approval, to verify that the system functions as advertised.  
 
Resolution # SDRC-2015-03-002 
Moved by:  Strat 
Seconded by: Grusnick 
 

RESOLVED, The application shall be granted Prequalified SDP status, subject 
to the following: 
 

1. Applicant shall demonstrate that the rain garden system functions as per the 
intent of the SDP provisions, prior to Final Engineering approval, as verified by 
the Engineering Department. 
 

Yes: All present (5) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

4. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
ADJOURN 
 
The meeting of the Sustainable Design Review Committee adjourned at 5:12 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
 
G:\Sustainable Development Option\SDRC Meetings\Minutes\Draft\03-25-15 SDRC Meeting_Draft.doc 



   

 

DATE: April 7, 2015 
 
TO: Sustainable Design Review Committee 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 

     Benjamin Carlisle, Planning Consultant 
 

SUBJECT:  PREQUALIFIED SDP STATUS – Discount Tire. North side of 14 Mile East of 
John R, between Executive and Minnesota. Section 36 – Zoned IB 

 
The petitioner, Ryan McEnhill of Eng, INC, proposes a new parking lot layout for the existing 
Discount Tire store on 14 Mile.  The site is zoned IB Integrated Industrial and Business. 
Because the project is zoned IB and surrounded by similarly zoned properties, it qualifies for 
administrative site plan approval. The applicant seeks Prequalified Sustainable Development 
Project status to increase the amount of impervious surface and provide parking in the front 
yard.   
 
The applicant proposes a number of sustainable design features, which are listed in the site 
plan documents. These sustainable features include: 

 Rain garden in front and side yard 

 Native, drought tolerant plants and grasses in front yard  and side yard 

 Landscaping in excess of code requirement 

 LED lighting  
 
The applicant meets the four Prerequisite Measures for Lot Coverage (Stormwater Quality, 
Stormwater Quantity, Heat Islands and Water Efficient Landscaping). The applicant meets 
the three Prerequisite Measures for Parking in a front yard (Stormwater Quality and 
Stormwater Quantity, and Light Pollution). Therefore, Prequalified SDP status is 
recommended.  
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Site plan  

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/SDP 
 
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

131

1:

Feet1310 65



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

131

1:

Feet1310 65





















N
O

.

B
y

D
a

t
e

B
y

D
r
a

w
n

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

B
Y

D
a

t
e

PROJECT NO.

SHEET NO.

OF

3    4

14005

1
2

/
1

2
/
1
4

S
A

L

1
1

2
5

 
1

4
 
M

I
L

E
 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

14 MILE ROAD

LANDSCAPE PLAN

(120' R.O.W.)

LEGEND

(TOLL FREE)

1-800-482-7171

3 WORKING DAYS

E
n

g

M
I
N

N
E

S
O

T
A

 
A

V
E

(
5
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

3 Gymnocladus dioicus 'Espresso'

3 Crataegus viridis 'Winter King'

1 Acer ginnala

1 Cercis canadensis 'Appalachian Red'

2 Picea glauca 'Densata'

LANDSCAPE EDGING, TYP.

LAWN, TYP.

LAWN, TYP.

10 Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low'

16 Ilex verticillata 'Berry Poppins'

1 Ilex verticillata 'Mr. Poppins'

21 Asclepias tuberosa

274 Carex vulpinoidea

1 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance'

9 Itea virginica 'Little Henry'

1 Quercus macrocarpa

2 Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low'

2 Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low'

6 Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low'

1 Crataegus viridis 'Winter King'

27 Ilex verticillata 'Berry Poppins'

2 Ilex verticillata 'Mr Poppins'

17 Itea virginica 'Little Henry'

30 Asclepsias tuberosa

3 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance'

367 Carex vulpinoidea

11 Aster x frikartii 'Monch'

8 Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low'

2 Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance'

20 Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln'

16 Aster x frikartii 'Monch'

LANDSCAPE EDGING, TYP.

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN



N
O

.

B
y

D
a

t
e

B
y

D
r
a

w
n

A
p

p
r
o

v
e

d

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

D
A

T
E

B
Y

D
a

t
e

PROJECT NO.

SHEET NO.

OF

4    4

14005

1
2

/
1

2
/
1
4

S
A

L

1
1

2
5

 
1

4
 
M

I
L

E
 
R

O
A

D

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

LANDSCAPE  DETAILS

(TOLL FREE)

1-800-482-7171

3 WORKING DAYS

E
n

g



0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.5

1.5

1.4

0.8

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.5

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.7

2.5

12.3

5.8

1.4

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.5

1.0

1.4

1.2

1.5

3.6

8.3

13.9

6.3

1.5

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.9

2.3

2.6

1.8

2.0

4.3

8.3

1.5

1.5

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

1.3

3.1

2.9

2.3

2.2

4.0

7.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

1.2

2.9

2.7

2.0

2.2

3.9

9.6

10.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

1.1

2.8

2.9

2.1

2.2

4.0

6.9

4.1

0.3

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

1.0

2.9

2.7

2.1

2.1

3.2

7.7

7.2

3.1

5.3

1.8

0.6

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.5

2.2

1.7

1.9

3.2

6.6

5.8

16.4

12.8

2.4

0.7

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.4

1.8

2.1

2.9

5.6

5.4

4.2

1.9

0.7

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.0

1.8

2.0

2.9

7.3

9.0

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.0

1.9

1.9

2.9

5.8

6.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.2

1.5

1.6

2.4

6.7

9.3

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

1.3

2.3

1.9

1.7

2.2

5.0

6.9

0.6

0.7

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.3

0.4

2.4

2.9

2.3

1.6

1.4

1.8

1.7

5.7

3.0

0.9

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

2.1

2.8

2.0

1.3

0.9

0.6

0.4

17.4

4.1

1.0

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

1.9

2.8

2.0

1.2

0.7

0.3

0.2

4.4

2.3

0.9

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.3

2.0

3.1

2.4

1.5

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.2

1.2

2.3

2.1

1.1

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.0

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.7

1.2

1.5

1.2

1.3

1.1

1.1

1.3

1.0

0.7

0.8

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.2

1.8

2.1

2.0

2.2

2.1

2.6

2.1

1.3

0.9

0.5

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.1

2.0

3.0

2.9

2.7

3.0

2.5

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.5

1.1

2.1

2.1

1.8

1.8

1.3

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

TROY, MI
a  d i v i s i o n  o f  P l u m p  E n g i n e e r i n g ,  I n c .

9 1 4  E .  K A T E L L A  A V E N U E

A N A H E I M ,  C A L I F O R N I A  9 2 8 0 5

P (714) 385-1835 F(714)  385-1834

www.plumpgroup.com




	Preliminary Site Plan Application.pdf
	ES 1.0.pdf
	0120140332_ES10
	ES1.0






